TO:

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

Q

OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR

Memorandum

Members of Academic Council

Victoria Choy, Registrar

Conferral of Degrees for the June 2012 Convocation

May 15, 2012

UOIT

CHALLENGE INNOVATE CONNECT

Academic Council (May 2012) -7

The following motion is being put forward for approval by Academic Council:

That Academic Council authorize the granting of degrees at the University’s convocation on June 8,
2012 to those students who have fulfilled all degree program requirements at the end of the 2012
winter semester and who have been recommended for graduation by their Faculty; and those
students who, pending submission of incomplete grades or payment of outstanding financial
obligations, will fulfill the degree program requirements and receive a recommendation for
graduation from their Faculty between the date of this meeting of Academic Council and
Convocation on June 8, 2012, for the following degrees:

Doctor of Philosophy

Master of Applied Science

Master of Arts

Master of Business Administration
Master of Education

Master of Engineering

Master of Health Science

Master of Information Technology Security
Master of Science

Graduate Diploma in Nuclear Engineering
Bachelor of Allied Health Sciences
Bachelor of Arts

Bachelor of Commerce

Bachelor of Education

Bachelor of Engineering

Bachelor of Engineering and Management
Bachelor of Health Science

Bachelor of Information Technology
Bachelor of Science

Bachelor of Science (Coop)

Bachelor of Science and Management
Bachelor of Science in Nursing



